



Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur, Himachal Pradesh

2nd Cycle of NAAC Accreditation

Criterion 7 Institutional Values and Best Practices

Key Indicator 7.1 Institutional Values

Metric 7.1.6 Provide Certificate of Environment audit from the auditing agency. Provide Certificates of the awards received from the recognized agency. Provide Report on environmental promotional activities conducted beyond the campus with geo tagged photographs with caption and date.

7.1.6 DIV

TABLE OF CONTENTS

T	4 <i>BLE</i>	E OF CONTENTS	. 1
I.	(CERTIFICATE OF ENVIRONMENT AUDIT	1
11.	(CERTIFICATES OF THE AWARDS RECEIVED FROM THE RECOGNIZED AGENCY	2
	 Abl 3. 	Award by Himachal Pradesh Council for Science, Technology & Environment MCOSTE), Govt. of HP, Shimla	5
III Ci		REPORT ON ENVIRONMENTAL PROMOTIONAL ACTIVITIES CONDUCTED BEYOND THE	8
	1.	Rally to spread awareness on "Plastic Free Paonta City" along with Collection of plast	ic
	on	07.09.2021	9
	2.	Participation of college to spread awareness regarding Protection of River Yamuna	
	thr	ough poem- recitation on 23.12.20211	.2
	3.	Participation in Yamuna Aarti for promotion of "Yamuna Bachao"1	.4
	4.	Environment Extension Activities	.6
	5.	Plantation drive in HIMUDA Colony on 07.12.20212	6
	6.	Poly bricks from Plastic Waste: A Campaign under Swachh Bharat Abhiyan2	8
	7.	Cleanliness drive in the area adjoining the college boundary wall	1
	8.	Clean India Program during the month of October, 2021	3
	9.	Cleanliness drive in Yamuna Park on 01.02.2018 for the year 2017-18	6
	10.	Rally on Swasth Rahe Swasth Rahe at Shivpur on 10.09.2021	9

I. Certificate of Environment audit

CERTIFICATE

Environmental Evaluation of SGGSJ Govt. College, Paonta Sahib was conducted with the assistance of Himachal Pradesh State Pollution Control Board (HPSPCB), Paonta Sahib, along with an Environmental Audit Assessment Team comprising the following members:

On behalf of Institute:

Name	Position/Department	Position	
Dr. Rajesh Trehan	Associate Professor Department of Chemistry	Convenor	
Smt. Chinu Bansal	Assistant Professor Department of Physics	Member	
Sh. Kamlesh Kumar	Assistant Professor Department of Geography	Member	

On behalf of Himachal Pradesh State Pollution Control Board (HPSPCB), Paonta Sahib:

Name	Position/Department	Position
Dr. Hitender Kumar Sharma	Senior Scientific Officer (SSO), Regional Laboratory.	Member
Er. Pawan Sharma	Assistant Environmental Engineer (AEE), Regional Office.	Member
Er. Jitender Singh	Junior Environmental Engineer (JEE), Regional Office.	Member

Environment Audit focuses on the Green Campus, Waste Management. Water Management. Air Pollution, Energy Management & Carbon Footprint etc. being implemented by the College Authorities

Dr. Hiterater Kumar Sharma.

HP State Pollution Control Board,

Paonta Sahib-173025.

HPES-I (Gazentedtjer) GDC Paonta Sahib (H.P.)

Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)
Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji
Government College Paonta Sahib
Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

II. Certificates of the awards received from the recognized agency

1. Award by Himachal Pradesh Council for Science, Technology & Environment (HIMCOSTE), Govt. of HP, Shimla



Himachal Pradesh Council for Science, Technology & Environment (HIMCOSTE)

Vigyan Bhawan, Bemloe, Shimla 171001 Phone: 0177-2656489 Fax: 0177-2814923, website: http://www.himcoste.hp.gov.in

No. STC/F-(7)-NGC/2007-EE-77

Dated: 1/04/2022

LETTER OF APPRECIATION

This is to certify that **Green waves Eco-club** of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College, Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur, Himachal Pradesh has under taken various Environment Conservation activities under the Eco-Club programme like Plantation, Development of Herbal Garden, Cleanliness Campaign, Rallies, Waste Management etc.

I appreciate the efforts of College for their outstanding contribution in creating environment awareness and maintaining a clean and green campus during the academic year 2020-21.

Joint Member Secretary (HIMCOSTE)

State Connect for Science, Tech. & Environment, Chimia-071009



Photograph 1 Principal receiving award of Letter of Appreciation from the Joint Member Secretary, State Council of Science Technology and Environment, Government of Himachal Pradesh at Shimla

2. Award by Directorate of Urban Development, Govt. of HP under Swachh Bharat Abhiyan 2020-21

Directorate of Urban Development Government of Himachal Pradesh, Shimla

Certificate of Appreciation

This is to certify that Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur, Himachal Pradesh is awarded Certificate of Appreciation for the outstanding contribution in the extension activities under Swachh Bharat Mission during the academic year 2020-21.

Executive Officer (EO)
Municipal Council
Paonta Sabib

Sub Divisional Magistrate (SDM)

Parth Divisional Magistrate

Part Sabibur HP

Distt. Sirmour (H.P.)

Director Urban Development Himachal Pradesh

> Director Urban Development Himachal Pradesh



Photograph 2 Dr. Jai Chand and Sh. Susheel Tomar receiving the awards of Letter of Appreciation for the years 2019-20 and 2020-21 from the Director of Urban Development, Government of Himachal Pradesh, Shimla

3. Award by Directorate of Urban Development, Govt. of HP under Swachh Bharat Abhiyan 2019-20

Directorate of Urban Development Government of Himachal Pradesh, Shimla

Certificate of Appreciation

This is to certify that Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur, Himachal Pradesh is awarded Certificate of Appreciation for the outstanding contribution in the extension activities under Swachh Bharat Mission during the academic year 2019-20.

Executive Officer (EO)
Municipal Council
Junicipal Council
Junicip

Sub Divisional Magistrate (SDM)
Pagin Divisional Magistrate
Pagin Divisional Magistrate
Pagin Divisional Magistrate
Pagin Divisional Magistrate

Director Urban Development Himachal Pradesh

> Director Urban Development Himachal Pradesh

III. Report On **Environmental Promotional Activities Conducted Beyond** the Campus

Rally to spread awareness on "Plastic Free Paonta City" along with 1. Collection of plastic on 07.09.2021

1. Rally to spread awareness on "Plastic Free Paonta City" along with Collection of plastic on 07.09.2021

Students of National Service Scheme Unit of SGGSJ Govt. College Paonta Sahib collected plastic from the city on 07.09.2021 during its seven days special annual camp under the theme "Plastic Free Ho Shahar Hamara". The volunteers were divided into two groups. One group started the drive from the college, housing board, Vishwakarma Chowk, bus stand, Yamuna Ghat, other groups cleaned the Yamuna Ghat by collecting plastic from Shubhkheda, Mission School, Bye Pass and in front of the hospital. After that, SDM addressed the volunteers at the SDM office, in which he motivated the students to remain sensitive for the country throughout the life instead only in the camp. The rally of volunteers was flagged off by SDM Shri Vivek Mahajan. The students took out a rally from SDM office to by-pass through the market with slogans on "Plastic free ho shahar hamara".

Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

PRINCIPAL

emment Coll Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmour (H.P.)-173025



Photograph 3 Rally for making city Plastic free: SDM flagging off rally



Photograph 4 Volunteers during Cleanliness drive at Yamuna Ghat with Home Guards

2. Participation of college to spread awareness regarding Protection of River Yamuna through poem- recitation on 23.12.2021

2. Participation of college to spread awareness regarding Protection of River Yamuna on 23.12.2021

In the series of various programmes on Amrit Mahotsav of Independence, a two-day programme "Nadi Utsav" was organised by the department of Irrigation with the local administration on dated 23.12.2021 & 24.12.2021. Kavi Sammelan was a part of this grand event. Principal of the college Dr. Veena Rathore attended this programme and staff member Dr. Jai Chand and NSS Volunteer Amit Tiwari also recited their self-composed poems on River Yamuna. SDM Sh. Vivek Mahajan was the chief guest of the event. The DSP, Tehsildar, Officials of Doon press club etc dignitaries of the city were also present in this event at Guru Nanak Mission Public School, Paonta Sahib.

PRINCIPAL

Dr. PRAMOD PATIAL Principal Shree Guru Gobind Singh J Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmour (H.P.)-173025

Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

सूर्य पुत्री हूं और शनि की बहन, मैं यमुना हूं..., कविता से बटोरीं तालियां

आजादी का अमृत महोत्सव के तहत दो दिवसीय नदी उत्सव का आगाज



नदी उत्सव कार्यक्रम में सांस्कृतिक प्रस्तुति देते कलाकार। संवाद

संवाद न्यूज एजेंसी

पांवटा साहिब (सिरमौर)। गुरु नानक मिशन स्कूल पांवटा के सभागार में आजादी का अमृत महोत्सव के कार्यक्रमों की श्रृंखला में वीरवार को दो दिवसीय नदी उत्सव का शुभारंभ हुआ।

प्रदेश भाजपा अध्यक्ष एवं सांसद सुरेश कश्यप ने बतौर मुख्य अतिथि दीप प्रज्ज्वलित कर उत्सव का शुभारंभ किया। एसडीएम पांवटा विवेक महाजन की अध्यक्षता में हुए उत्सव के शुभारंभ कार्यक्रम में शिलाई के पूर्व विधायक बलदेव तोमर विशिष्ट अतिथि के तौर पर उपस्थित रहे। सांसद कश्यम ने अपने संबोधन में निदयों का साफ रखने पर बल दिया और नदियों की सार्थकता पर प्रकाश डाला। रामिकशन एंव साथियों ने मां यमुना की वंदना की प्रस्तुति दी। समारोह के दूसरे सत्र में किव सम्मेलन का आयोजन किया गया। सावित्री तिवारी ने सूर्य पुत्री हूं शिन की बहन हूं, मैं यमुना हूं..., से तालियां बटोरी। डा. जयचंद ने अपनी किवता में गुरु की नगरी यमुना के तट की मिहमा का गुणगान किया। हेमराज राणा, रेणु गोस्वामी, प्रतिभा पांडे, संजय भारद्वाज, रिवता, अंशू, पूनम, भुवनेश्वरी, अमित तिवारी, आशी, चांदनी व गरिमा ने भी इस मौके पर काव्य पाठ किया एसडीएम पांवटा विवेक महाजन ने बताया कि 24 दिसंबर को पांवटा में रैली निकाली जाएगी।

News Clip 1 Amar Ujala, 24th December 2021, p.4 (Amit Tiwari, Student of G.C. Paonta Sahib Recited Poem during Nadi Utsav)

3. Participation in Yamuna Aarti for promotion of "Yamuna Bachao"

3. Participation in Yamuna Aarti for promotion of "Yamuna Bachao"

On 24.12.2021 the students of SGGSJ Govt. College Paonta Sahib participated in rally and Yamuna Aarti which was organised by the administration to spread awareness regarding protection of river Yamuna. The students of all schools & Colleges of Paonta Sahib, members of municipal corporation, local administration joined the rally to participate in two days Nadi Utsav. The Deputy Commissioner Shri R.K. Gautam flagged off rally. The itinerary of rally was from the SDM officer to Yamuna Ghat via Main bazaar, Y-Point and city hospital. Students shouted slogans like "Yamuna Bachao, Jeevan Bachao", "Bina Nadi, Jeevan Badhaal", "Humne Thana hai, Yamuna ko Bachana hai" etc. to make the people aware of the importance of river Yamuna. After the rally the participants cleaned the destination point i.e. Yamuna Ghat. The Deputy Commissioner Sh. R.K. Gautam interacted with the staff and students of college

Later on in the evening of 24th December, 2021 the students and staff joined the local administration in Yamuna Aarti to spread awareness regarding the need for Yamuna Bachao. Honourable Cabinet Minister Sh. Sukhram Chaudhary was the chief guest of event. Students joined hands with the Hari Yamuna Sanstha and local administration in lighting of lamps at Yamuna Ghat. In this programme students participated under the supervision of staff members Smt. Chinu Bansal, Smt. Reena Chauhan and Smt. Nandini.

internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.) 173025 MACACCREDITED MITH 8++ GRADE DO GO GOLUS + GILLES

PRINCIPAL

Dr. PRAMOD PATIAL Principal Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmour (H.P.)-173025



Photograph 5 Students with Hon'ble Cabinet Minister Sh. Sukhram Chaudhary & SDM after Yamuna Aarti

4. Environment Extension Activities

4. Environment Extension Activities

As part of the environment promotion activities beyond the college campus of Sri Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, faculty of science, students of social sciences and volunteers of NSS in association with the district administration celebrated "Nadi Utsav" on December 24, 2021. A rally was organised in collaboration with the local administration and schools. Deputy Commissioner Sh. R.K. Gautam flagged off rally from SDM Office. The rally started from SDM Office to Yamuna Ghat via Main Market, Y-Point, Badripur and City Hospital. The river festival was organised in view of the conservation and cleanliness of river Yamuna in which students, sanitation workers and NGOs from all schools in the city participated.

PRINCIPAL

Dr. PRAMOD PATIAL
Principal
Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji
Government College
Paonta Sahib
Dist. Sirmour (H.P.)-173025

Internal Quality Assurance Ceil (IQAC)
Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji
Government College Paonta Sahib
Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025





Photograph 6 Deputy Commissioner Sirmaur Sh. R.K. Gautam with college staff and students



Photograph 7 College students inspiring kids to observe Cleanliness through Nukkad Natak on "Swachchta" at Kripal Sheela Road Slum Area adjacent to the river Yamuna



Photograph 8 Environmental Extension Activity in HIMUDA Colony on 07.02.2020



Photograph 9 Awareness about Cleanliness in Slum Area adjacent to Dental College, Rampur Ghat Paonta Sahib on 07.09.2021



College youth rendering their services to maintain Yamuna Path



Volunteers with SDM Sh. Vivek Mahajan after executing Cleanliness drive at adopted area Yamuna Path



Photograph 10 Students trying to make city bus stand, adjacent to river Yamuna, plastic free on 06.09.2021



पांवटा महाविद्यालय में एनएसएस शिविर शुरू डीएसपी पांवटा सोमदत्त ने की शिरकत

संवाद न्यूज एजेंसी

पांवटा साहिब (सिरमौर)। गुरु गोबिंद सिंह राजकीय महाविद्यालय पांवटा साहिब में राष्ट्रीय सेवा योजना का 7 दिवसीय विशेष शिविर शुरू हो गया है।

डीएसपी पांवटा सोमदत्त ने इस शिविर में रिसोर्स पर्सन के रूप में शिरकत की। उन्होंने बढ़ती घरेलू हिंसा, महिला अपराध एवं नशा आदि गैर कानूनी कार्यों को नैतिक मूल्यों से कम करने पर बल दिया। उन्होंने अपने जीवन के संघर्ष को स्वयंसेवकों के साथ सांझा करते हुए कहा कि कोई भी इंसान बड़ा नहीं होता। बल्कि संघर्ष व्यक्ति को बड़ा बनाता है। स्वयंसेवकों ने दूसरे दिन शनिवार को रोटरी क्लब पांवटा और नगर निगम के सहयोग के साथ यमुना पथ, यमुना घाट एवं मंदिर, गुरुद्वारा ग्राउंड, नगर निगम मैदान, दोनों पार्क, देईजी साहिबा मंदिर को प्लास्टिक मुक्त किया, झाड़ियों को काटा तथा झाड़ू से सफाई भी की। जबकि रविवार को मालती मैथानी के निरीक्षण में स्वयंसेवकों ने योगाभ्यास किया व कमांडर हंसराज ने परेड का प्रशिक्षण दिया।

दोपहर बाद के सत्र के लिए महाविद्यालय के वरिष्ठ प्रोफेसर डॉ एनआर गोपाल बतौर रिसोर्स पर्सन शामिल रहे। उन्होंने विद्यार्थियों से संवाद करते हुए एनएसएसन के महत्व व गरिमा को बताया। इस दौरान महाविद्यालय के प्रो. मनदीप गांधी, प्रोग्राम ऑफिसर प्रो. रीना चौहान व प्रो. कल्पाण राणा मौजूद रहे।

News Clip 2 Cleanliness Drive



Photograph 11 Students talking to shopkeeper outside college premise regarding Swachchta Abhiyaan on 09.08.2019



Photograph 12 Rally on Gandhi Jayanti during Fit India Plogging Movement

5. Plantation drive in HIMUDA Colony on 07.12.2021

5. Plantation drive in HIMUDA Colony on 07.12.2021

The students of SGGSJ Govt. College Paonta Sahib participated in Plantation drive on 07.12.2021 at HIMUDA Colony under the chairmanship of Principal Dr. Veena Rathore. The committee framed for Environmental Promotional Activities organised this event in which the students of Science and NSS actively participated. The students planted 13 plants in the colony and took a pledge to protect and look after the plants during their stay in college. Convenor Dr. Rajesh Trahan, Prof. Chinu Bansal, Prof. Reena Chauhan and Prof. Kamlesh were also present during the plantation drive. Principal Dr. Veena Rathore congratulated the committee and students for the successful completion of plantation drive.

PRINCIPAL Dr. PRAMOD PATIAL Shree Guru Gobind Singh Principal Government College

Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmour (H.P.)-173025

Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025



Photograph 13 Students involved in plantation in HIMUDA Colony

6. Poly bricks from Plastic Waste: A Campaign under Swachh Bharat Abhiyan

6. Poly bricks from Plastic Waste: A Campaign under Swachh Bharat Abhiyan

The Swachh Bharat Abhiyan commenced on 2nd October 2014 by the Hon'ble Prime Minister Narender Modi. Since then, the college is incessantly working on observing Swachhta in and around the college and city. Every year tribute to Rashtra Pita Mahatma Gandhi is paid through observing the cleanliness drive in college campus and its surroundings. Taking one step ahead, the college sensed the need for appropriate innovative solid waste management practice for disposing nonbiodegradable plastic waste.

The institution at its own level as well as in collaboration with administration, Rotary Club and Bharat Vikas Parishad, Paonta Sahib tries to create awareness regarding minimum use of single use plastic, maximum plantation and making of poly bricks. The college organised a seminar on "Solid Waste Management" and a talk on "Minimum use of Single Use Plastic" by Pollution Control Board.

The students tried to make staff, students, and shopkeepers in the surrounding aware of the harmful effects of plastic. The volunteers of NSS worked under the theme "Plastic Free Paonta City" during the session 2019-20 and collected plastic during cleanliness drives. A group of volunteers of NSS, R&R, and Rotaractors of "Catalyst for Change" Club took the initiative to make people at weekly Haat Bazaar at Kulhal barrage on Yamuna River aware of the disadvantage of using plastic. They joined hands with the members of Clean Paonta, Green Paonta Club for the purpose. On 2nd October 2019 the institution enthusiastically participated in Fit India Plogging Race and collected plastic from Housing Board Colony to Shubh Kheda village via canal road, HIMUDA colony. The students of National Service Scheme enthusiastically joined City Cleanliness drive by district administration on 6th February 2020 and collected plastic.

internal Quality Assurance Ceil (IQAC Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

MAC ACCREDITED WITH BOY GRADE

PRINCIPAL
Principal
Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji
Government College
Paonta Sahib
Dist. Sirmour (H.P.)-173025



Photograph 14 Poly bricks out of plastic waste collected from inside/ outside the college campus



Photograph 15 Students at Municipal Corporation Office Paonta Sahib before the cleanliness drive at Yamuna Parks during February 2020



Photograph 16 Bench constructed out of poly bricks made by students

7. Cleanliness drive in the area adjoining the college boundary wall

7. Cleanliness drive in the area adjoining the college boundary wall

The National Service Scheme of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Govt. College Paonta Sahib organised a one-day cleanliness camp on 22.09.2021 for the trial of newly registered students. Students gathered in college ground. Students were divided into various groups and each group was assigned a particular area in the college campus like ground, gardens, classrooms. One group was involved to clean the area adjoining the college boundary wall and the shops adjacent to college. Students eradicated the weeds and cleaned areas allotted to them. Principal Dr. Veena Rathore appreciated the dedicated efforts of volunteers in keeping the college campus clean. The event ended up with national anthem.

Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)
Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji
Government College Paonta Sahib
Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

MAG ACCREDITED OF STATE OF STA

PRINCIPAL

Dr. PRAMOD PATIAL Principal Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmour (H.P.)-173025



Photograph 17 Students engaged in eradication of weeds

8. Clean India Program during the month of October, 2021

8. Clean India Program during the month of October, 2021

The Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports, Government of India in collaboration with State Governments on the eve of 75th year of Independence started a new programme called Clean India programme under Azadi ka Amrit Mahotsav from 1 October 2021 to 31 October 2021 to clean and collect waste mainly single use plastic throughout the Country. The National Service Scheme unit of the college earnestly participated in the Clean India Program. Throughout the month the group of volunteers engaged in loop, collected single use plastic from different areas of the city like Vishwakarma Chowk, Bus Stand, Gurudwara ground, Police Station, Kunja Matralio, Yamuna Park, Deijee Sahiba temple, Housing Board colony, Canal Road, Shani temple, Bangran chowk. Besides collection of single use plastic, volunteers talked to local people about the programme and also executed activities to spread awareness through rally, declamation on "Segregation of Waste: Need of Hour" and poster making competition. The collected plastic was handed over to Municipal Corporation on 30.10.2021 at the closing of Clean India Program.

PRINCIPAL

Dr. PRAMOD PATIAL Principal Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmour (H.P.)-173025

Internal Quality Assurance Ceil (IQAC Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025



Photograph 18 students at Housing Board Colony during Clean India Program



Photograph 19 Principal, SDM, Official of Nehru Yuva Kendra & NSS volunteers with Single use plastic waste and poly bricks



Photograph 20 Single use plastic collected by students during Cleanliness

9. Cleanliness drive in Yamuna Park on 01.02.2018 for the year 2017-18

9. Cleanliness drive in Yamuna Park on 01.02.2018 for the year 2017-18

The Seven days special annual camp was organized by the National Service Scheme Unit of SGGSJ Govt. College Paonta Sahib w.e.f. 30.01.2018 to 05.02.2018. In the community service session, on 01.02.2018 two groups of the units took the responsibility to execute the cleanliness drive in Yamuna Parks in the city in collaboration with the Municipal Corporation Paonta Sahib. Volunteers broomed in the park, collected the dried leaves and cut weeds to make the parks look clean and beautiful. Programme officer Ms. Devendra Gupta and Dr. Arun Deep Chaudhary appreciated volunteers for rendering their services to clean the public park.

Institution of the control of the co

MAAC ACCREDITED WITH B++ GRADE

PRINCIPAL

Dr. PRAMOD PATIAL

Principal
Shree Guru Gobind Singh J
Government College
Paonta Sahib
Dist. Sirmour (H.P.)-173025



पांवटा साहिब-पांवटा साहिब के श्री गुरु गोबिंद सिंह जी राजकीय महाविद्यालय में एनएसएस का सात दिवसीय शिविर का समापन हो गया है। शिविर के समापन पर बतौर मुख्यातिथि कालेज के प्रधानाचार्य डा. केवी सिंह मौजूद रहे। इस मौके पर उन्होंने कहा कि एनएसएस शिविरों के आयोजन से बच्चों को अनुशासन सीखने का मौका मिलता है। इस मौके पर शिविर के प्रभारी डा. अरुणदीप चौधरी व प्रो. देवेंद्रा गुप्ता ने बताया कि इस सात दिवसीय शिविर में बच्चों ने कालेज परिसर की सफाई की। इसके अलावा पांवटा शहर के दोनों पार्कों की भी सफाई की। इस बार बच्चों ने बाबा भूरेशाह में जाकर वहां पर साफ-सफाई का अभियान भी चलाया। इस शिविर का 30 जनवरी को उद्योगपित नरेंद्र पाल सिंह सहोता ने शुभारंभ किया था। उन्होंने कालेज के लिए वाटर कूलर भी दिया। इस सात दिवसीय शिविर में थाना प्रभारी अशोक चौहान ने पुलिस की कार्यप्रणाली और डा. नीना सबलोक ने स्वास्थ्य की जानकारी दी। इस शिविर में 115 स्वयंसेची छात्र-छाजाओं ने भाग लिया

News Clip Divya Himachal 3 06.02.2018 p.2



Photograph 21 Students involved in cleaning Yamuna Park

10. Rally on Swasth Rahe Swasth Rahe at Shivpur on 10.09.2021

v. RALLY ON SWASTH RAHE SWASTH RAHE AT SHIVPUR ON 10.09.2021

With the motto to generate awareness amongst people about the need and importance of cleanliness in our day-to-day life, the Life Skills Committee of Shri Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government Degree College, Paonta Sahib organized a awareness rally cum program on "SWACHH RAHEN, SWASTHA RAHEN" (stay clean, stay healthy) on 10th September, 2021 from 11 a.m. to 1p.m. in Village Shivpur/ Nawada. Eighty-nine participants including Sh. Manmeet Singh (President, Rotary club Paonta Sahib), college life skills committee members, students, staff members (non-teaching), gram panchayat members and villagers participated in it. The program was started by the Principal Dr. Veena Rathore who flagged off the rally from the college and congratulated the committee members and students for the successful conduct of the program. The bus facility was provided by Nanz Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd. for travelling to the village. On reaching the village, the students initiated the program by carrying out a rally with a message to the natives on "Stay clean, stay healthy" through placards, shouting slogans and making them aware of cleanliness through personal interactions. This was followed by awareness program that was conducted at the Panchayat Ghar in presence of Chief Guest Sh. Manmeet Singh (President, Rotary Club, Paonta Sahib), Sh. Surinder Singh (Pradhan, Vill. Shivpur), Sh. Harinder Singh (Vice-Pradhan), Sh. Naresh Batra (College office Superintendent), Sh. Jasmer (Sr. Assistant), Sh. Harish Sharma (Lecturer, GSSS, Shivpur), all the members of gram panchayat and local resident of the village. Sh. Surender Singh (Pradhan) and Shri Harinder Singh (Vice President) also expressed their views regarding cleanliness. They thanked the college committee for selecting their village for the activity and assured their kind cooperation in any such initiatives by the college in coming future. Panchayat Pradhan Mr. Surender Singh stressed that there is need to make the children aware about maintaining proper sanitation and hygiene as they are the future of the nation. He added that such activities should be organised so that more and more people could be made aware about the importance of cleanliness. At the end of the program, Prof. Bharti offered vote of thanks to all teachers, guests and participants present in the program.

Internal Quality Assurance Ceil (IQAC Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025 MAC ACRECITED OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY

PRINCIPAL
Dr. PRAMOD PATIAL
Principal
Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji
Government College
Paonta Sahib
Dist. Sirmour (H.P.)-173025



Photograph 22 NCC cadets, students and staff before Swachchta Abhiyan in Community



Photograph 23 Staff talking to villagers at Shivpur



Photograph 24 Staff talking to villagers at Shivpur